July 24, 2012

TE: School Board Members

FROM:  Jeffrey S. Moquin )44/
Task Assigned Chief of Staff

VIA: Robert W. Runcie ( )
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of E-10, First Amendment to Charter School Agreement with
Pivot Education, Inc., on behalf of Pivot Charter School - 5322, from the
July 24, 2012, Regular School Board Meeting

Please withdraw E-10, First Amendment to Charter School Agreement with Pivot
Education, Inc., on behalf of Pivot Charter School - 5322, from the July 24, 2012, Regular
School Board Meeting.

Per Section 2.B.3, of the Charter Agreement,

If the School has not secured at least temporary facility approval from the appropriate licensing
or zoning authority at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to the opening of the School, then this
Charter will automatically terminate without necessity of any notice or hearing.
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c: Senior Leadership Team



